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Integrity = Communication  Service
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STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 19, 2019

DATE: Tuesday, February 19, 2019
TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Brian deMunnik, Director, Regional Public Safety Training Center
(775) 789-5438, bdemunnik@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Sheriff Darin Balaam

SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve the donation of a damaged 20 foot tow
trailer [estimated value of $1,000] from Williams Tank Lines to the
Regional Public Safety Training Center (RPSTC) to be used as a static
training prop at the RPSTC. (All Commission Districts)

SUMMARY

Approve the donation of a damaged tow trailer from Williams Tank Lines to the Regional
Public Safety Training Center (RPSTC) to be used as a static training prop at the RPSTC.

Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, Secure and
Healthy Communities

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Board approved a similar donation of buses to be used as static training props on
February 20, 2018.

BACKGROUND

Williams Tank Lines is one of the largest for hire bulk carriers in California. The
company operates over 100 units out of 9 different locations in California and 2 locations
in Nevada.

After a severe traffic accident, Williams Tank Lines salvaged a 20 foot tow trailer that
was damaged beyond serviceable repair. The tow trailer is located at the Reno-Sparks
Terminal. Williams Tank Lines has offered this damaged trailer to the RPSTC to be used
as a static training prop, which would be located at the Skills Training Area of the
RPSTC.

The static tow trailer will be used by partner agencies, as well as other entities, to
simulate tractor trailer accidents, Haz-Mat incidents, and other First Responder training.
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TRAILER:
20 Foot, Tow Trailer
MODEL: BATT-54-2-DC SERIAL#: TT28525 DOT: 406-AL

VIN: 1BN1T2422XP028525

FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners approve the donation of the
tow trailer [estimated total value of $1,000] from Williams Tank Lines to the Regional
Public Safety Training Center to be used as a static training prop at the RPSTC.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff’s recommendation, a possible motion would be: “Move
to approve the donation of the tow trailer [estimated total value of $1,000] from Williams
Tank Lines to the Regional Public Safety Training Center to be used as a static training
prop at the RPSTC.”




